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Dear Debbie
You have asked me to review the accounts of the Kipling County Carriage Driving Group RDA for the year ended 31 December 2024.

| was a Chartered Accountant who has worked in commerce. | have reviewed the accounts and attach the balance sheet initialled by me for the purposes of identification. |
can confirm that the accounts have been properly prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and agree to the underlying books and records.

Yours sincerely

Simon Grigg



